Form Gen. 160 CITY OF LOS ANGELES
INTER-DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

DATE: August 1, 2007

TO: Claudia Dunn, Chief
Council & Public Services Division
Office of the City Clerk

Attn: Himiko Nishiyama

FROM: Todd Gaydowski, Records Management Division
Office of the City Clerk

SUBJECT: COMMUNITY NAMING - REVIEW FOR HISTORICAL PRECEDENT
“CENTRAL AMERICAN HISTORIC DISTRICT”

My office has reviewed the indexes to the City Council Records and the City Archives Inventory
Data Base for references to the community to be named the Central American Historic District. 1
can find no indication that the City Council has previously recognized the Central American Historic
District area as a distinct community. The proposed community would contain parts of the current
communities of Westlake, MacArthur Park, and Pico Union.

If you have any questions please call me at 485-8783 or e-mail me at todd.gaydowski@Ilacity.org.

C:\Documents and Settings\clerk\Local Settings\Temp\Community
Naming CENTRAL AMERICAN HISTORIC DISTRICT.wpd



